In the Common Council Chambers held on Wednesday, January 18 1978 at 7:00 p.m. with Councilpresident Jeff Richardson presiding.

Note--these minutes are a summary. Tapes are available in the Council Office.

Present: Richardson, Kinzer, Allison, Blume, Young, Morrison, Middleton, Olcott. Absent: Towell.

Richardson gave the agenda summation: for second reading, Ordinance 78-7, To Amend Title 15 of BMC, Entitled, "Stop Intersections"; and Ordinance 78-5, To Re-enact Chapter 12.16 of the BMC, Entitled, "Parking Permits". For first reading, Appropriation Ordinance 78-1, To Appropriate Funds from the Parking Meter Fund for Lease of Park and Shop; Appropriation Ordinance 78-2, To Appropriate Funds from the Cumulative Capital Fund for Purchase of Thrasher Building; Appropriation Ordinance 78-3, To Appropriate Funds from the Federal Revenue Sharing Trust Fund; and Ordinance 78-8, To Amend Zoning Maps re: Portion of W. Allen Street RM to RH. Also the minutes of January 4, 1978.

Young thanked the Council and staff for scheduling meetings around basketball games. Second, he commended the Street Department for the fine work and long hours they have put in on clearing the City streets of snow.

Olcott echoed Young's remarks concerning the Street Department, and added that Bloomington's streets are in much better shape than other communities he has driven through since the snowfall.

Middleton added his thanks to the Street Department. He also commented that the four-wheel drive ambulance has been used frequently during the inclement weather.

There were no Petitions or Communications.

There were no Messages from the Mayor.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to introduce and read Ordinance 78-7 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Ordinance 78-7 by title only.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to adopt Ordinance 78-7.

Morrison read the legislative synopsis and gave the committee report, noting a Do Pass recommendation, with a small amendment to add a new Section Three reading "Section 15.76.020 of the BMC, Entitled "Yield Intersections" be amended to delete the following "The traffic on University shall yield to the traffic on Woodlawn Avenue". Blume seconded the motion to amend. Motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. The old Section Three will become Section Four.

Ordinance 78-7 was then adopted as amended by a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to introduce and read Ordinance 78-8 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Ordinance 78-8 by title only.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to adopt Ordinance 78-5.

Morrison read the legislative synopsis and gave the committee report, noting a Do Pass recommendation as amended. He moved the ordinance be amended to add under 12.16.050. "All parmits expire on December 31 of the year of leaseners. Blue reconded the motion. Motion carries in another relations COMMON COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION January 18, 1978

ROLL CALL

AGENDA SUMMATION

PETITIONS & COMM.

MESSAGES FROM MAYOR

ORDINANCE 78-7 To Amend BMC, re: "No Parking Zones" "Stop Intersections" "Yield Intersections"

ORDINANCE 78-8 To Re-enact Chapter 12.16 of the BMC, "Parking Permits" Olcott remarked that a constituent had informed him that she shovelled out her rented space only to come back and find someone else parking there. He said there is a real need for this ordinance for people in densely populated areas who do not have driveways.

Morrison moved that the ordinance be amended under Section Four to read "Section 12.16.120 is hereby deleted". Blume seconded the motion and it carried by a unanimous voice vote.

-2-

Ordinance 78-5 was then adopted by a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to introduce and read Appropriation Ordinance 78-1 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Appropriation Ordinance 78-1 by title only and Richardson read the legislative synopsis.

Olcott moved and Blume seconded a motion to introduce and read Appropriation Ordinance 78-2 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Appropriation Ordinance 78-2 by title only. Richardson read the legislative synopsis.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to introduce and read Appropriation Ordinance 78-3 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Appropriation Ordinance 78-3 by title only. Richardson read the legislative synopsis.

Olcott moved and Morrison seconded a motion to introduce and read Ordinance 78-8 by title only.

Clerk Dolnick read Ordinance 78-8 by title only. Richardson read the legislative synopsis.

Olcott moved and Middleton seconded a motion to approve the minutes of January 4, 1978, as submitted. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Richardson announced that the Council will be meeting on Saturday morning at 10:00 a.m. to discuss the residency ordinances, and urged employees to attend.

The meeting was then adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

APPROVE

ATTEST:

Richardson, President

MMAS ICA Nora M. /Connors, Deputy City Clerk

John F. Richardson, President Nora Bloomington Common Council

MINUTES APPROVED THIS \ DAY OF JANUARY, 1978.

FIRST READINGS APPROPRIATION ORD. 78-1, Funds from Parking Meter Fund

APPROPRIATION ORD. 78-2, Funds from Cumulative Capital

APPROPRIATION ORD. 78-3 From FRS Fund

ORDINANCE 78-8 To Amend Zoning Maps Portion of W. Allen RM to RH

MINUTES: 1/4/78

ADJOURNMENT